TEGA AJISE

SKILLS

OMELO				
Leadership	Time Management	Dedication & Commitment	Social Intelligence	Multi-tasking
l specialize in leading by example	Manage my time for juggling big commitments (basketball, school, volunteering)	Would go out of my way to spend as much time necessary for a task to be completely successful.	I know how to communicate and interact with a variety of different people	I excel in managing different responsibilities.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Metrolinx, Brampton & Mississauga - Newspaper Deliverer

JUNE 2017 - SEPTEMBER 2017

- ❖ A part-time job taking place on Thursdays & Fridays
- Delivered to over 150 houses daily
- ❖ First experience of being in the workforce

Wedding Services, Mono, ON & Other Locations - Server & Caterer

MARCH 2017 - MARCH 2018

- ❖ Assistant to distribute and package food for weddings
- Paid & voluntary events

Vector Marketing, Toronto, ON - Sales Rep for Cutco

June 2020 - September 2020

- #1 rep across Canada for the week of August 11
- ❖ Built my communication, organization and interpersonal skills
- ❖ Accepted into The Leadership Academy

EDUCATION

Crescent School, North York - Student

SEPTEMBER 2015 - PRESENT, 2365 BAYVIEW AVENUE

Being a student of this prestigious school has given me access to the most privileged opportunities to expand my knowledge in all aspects of life.

Teen Etiquette Class, East York - Student

SEPTEMBER 25, 2018 - SEPTEMBER 25, 2018, 100 DOWLING AVENUE

This class has taught me many styles of demonstrating manners in our modern world, from service of food to addressing individuals appropriately.

AWARDS

☆Board of Governor's Reward ☆School House Captain & Head Boy ☆100+ volunteer hours ☆DELF Certification ☆Consistent Member of 90%+ Honour Roll Tier